
RFP Frequently Asked Questions 
 
Are applications from various disciplines (such as nursing) accepted? 
We’re fairly agnostic to discipline and population (e.g., age range), but we do at least want 
there to be a team member who’s close to patient care so they understand the  implication a 
measure has for patients and clinicians. We welcome applications from all areas of health care 
and all populations. Anyone who can make a compelling argument and put together a good 
team will be considered. 
 
Are applications involving international work accepted? Or does the work need to take place 
in the US? 
We are a domestic foundation and our work is meant to apply to the US health care 
 system. That being said, there’s a lot of international work that could be relevant, so we 
 would consider it. However, since this RFP is focused on quality measurement work, the 
 project outputs must also apply to the US health care system. It might be beneficial to 
 collaborate with a US-based partner to ensure the problem, data source, and  
 application would be useful and transferrable to the US health care system. 
 
Are projects that take population health topics and/or diversity and inclusion into account 
considered? 
Our application process does ask whether your measure addresses disparities in care. It 
 doesn’t need to be the primary focus, but we do like to see projects that specifically 
 focus on inequities. 
 
Could a project focus on analyzing existing data sets/outcomes? 
Our goal is to measure existing performance, but depending on the context we might 
 consider it. 
 
What type of quality measure can be addressed? Is the interest in addressing a specific, 
existing CMS quality measure or addressing a broad population measure? 
We’re open to projects with varying units of analysis, spanning clinician-level, organization-
level, and population-level performance. That being said, we do look for quality measures that 
hold someone or some entity accountable, so broad population measures are harder to 
pinpoint who should be held accountable. 
 
Will awardees be decided based on discipline (i.e., an even distribution between cancer, 
infection, and cardiovascular)? 
While it might be ideal in theory, it’s not our intention to create a cohort evenly split among 
topic areas at the expense of viable projects. We find it’s more important to judge applications 
based on the merits of the work and the project’s alignment with our priorities. 
 
Do awards tend to go to academic health centers? 



Academic centers are certainly common given their large infrastructure, but we do fund 
professional societies and other organizations. Successful applicants have the ability to manage 
a grant within their organization. We like to cast a large net and will consider any organization 
that is able to accept and manage a grant. 
 
What should I do if I’m unsure about whether my project is appropriate for this RFP? 
Please email us at diagnosis@moore.org and we can help determine the   
 appropriateness of your project (e.g., topic, scope of work, data source). Sometimes 
 people have really great ideas, but they don’t always fit the RFP constraints; if it aligns 
 with our strategies in other ways, we would consider funding the project through a 
different mechanism. 
 
How will the RFP cohort work together and in what frequency? 
Over the years, we’ve found that many of grantees encounter similar challenges  
 throughout the course of their measure development (e.g., accessing data, defining 
 validity). Battelle, our technical partner, will host monthly office hours to bring the 
cohort together both to provide technical assistance and to create an opportunity to problem 
solve common obstacles. Collectively, the cohort is able to help troubleshoot, challenge ideas, 
and share tools, improving the likelihood of success for every project. It will not be required 
that every team member attend every meeting. 
 
Does Battelle need to be accounted for in the budget? What amount should be included in 
the budget for the cohort experience and in-person meetings? 
No. We contract with Battelle separately, so their technical assistance is paid for by the Moore 
Foundation. Any travel expenses related to in-person cohort meetings will also be covered by 
the foundation and do not need to be included in the project budget. 
 
Do proposals need to include the source of data related to the metric? 
We’d like to know the source of the data (e.g., electronic health records, claims,  
 registry). We don’t need to see the data or an analysis of the data. 
 
What is the grant application format like, as compared to an NIH application? Should the 
questions be answered individually or in a fluid write-up? 
If you enter the application, you’ll see a series of short, pointed questions. Compared to an NIH 
application, we hope you’ll find it more straight forward. If your project is well-aligned to the 
RFP, it shouldn’t be too difficult to answer the questions. Please answer the questions directly 
in the text box as opposed to uploading a separate long-form write-up of all of the questions. 
You can refer to Appendix D for an example of what we’re looking for. 
 
What type of background data is helpful to use in the proposal? 
You can include “known” data, whether that’s from a peer-reviewed source or previous work 
you may have done. You can also use “hypothetical” data if you’re extrapolating conclusions 
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from existing data. There’s not a lot of room for extensive background data in the application, 
so feel free to include more information in an appendix if you feel it’s important for supporting 
your argument and proposal. 
 
What is the anticipated number of awards the Moore Foundation is planning on funding? 
We’re expecting to fund about eight. The number will depend on the quality and  
 feasibility of the proposals we receive. 
 
Since there’s a rolling submission process, up to when is still considered early? 
We are eager to get our grant process rolling, so as interesting and aligned applications come 
in, we may decide to move it forward immediately. On the flipside, we may defer decision 
making on some applications until closer to the submission deadline. 
 
Will the webinar slide deck become available? 
A recording of both webinars and slideshows have been posted to the Apply site. 
 
Does the Moore Foundation have any other active funding announcements related to 
diagnosis and technology? 
We do have other strategies related to diagnosis, though no other funding calls for 
 proposals. If you have related work, you can share your ideas at diagnosis@moore.org 
 and we will determine if we’d like to move forward. 
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